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To: m@ggd.amsterdam.nl'@ggd.amsterdam.nl]

From:

Sent: Sun 8/23/2020 1:35:04 PM

Subject: SPOED, lers COVID-19 case in Amsterdam graag verifieren of duidelijk is dat hij niet terug mag vliegen.
Received: Sun 8/23/2020 1:35:04 PM

Zojuist besproken met graag bevestiging dat dit is ontvangen en dat patiént is gebeld.

Hierblj informatie over een COVID- 19 patiént uit Ierland die in Amsterdam verblijft en mogelijk vanavond, 22.00 uur terug wil viiegen
wat niet de bedoeling is.

Verzoek:

verifiéren of patiént weet dat die niet kan/mag vliegen.
Bij twijfel/onduidelijkheid vliegmaatschappij informeren.

Dear Dutch EWRS Team,

We have been informed that an Irish resident currently in Amsterdam is a positive COVID19 case. He is due to return to Ireland
tomorrow.

We have been toldd that he was tested on the 19th August 2020. The test result is positive.

5.1.2e

Phone no.

We believe that has been informed of his positive diagnosis while on holidays in Amsterdam.

We are contacting you to let you know that he is in your jurisdiction and is a confirmed case. we do not know if he is aware or following
Dutch guidance on restriction of movement of confirmed cases. he shoud! not travel back to Ireland tomorrow.

We request that Dutch authorities contaot inform him of your local guidance and to support the

recommendations that he should not travel .

We are not sure if he is fully aware of the protocol that states that any individual with infectious disease should not travel. In Ireland it
is also the responsibility of the airline to enforce this measure. You may need to share this information with the airline to ensure that
they enforce and do not allow him to fly.

He is due to fly back to Ireland this evening - he should not do this.

We would be grateful if Dutch authorities could contact to inform him of your local guidance and to support the
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

he flew
5.1.2e

he is staying in

Symptom onset date is the 17th August 2020
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Thank you for your assistance.
Kind regards
5.1.2e

Met vriendelijke groet,

entrum Intectieziekiebestrijding

National Coordination Centre for Communicable Disease Control
RIVM - Centre of Infectious Disease Control

Office box 1 720 BA Bilthoven The Netherlands
Telephone:




